
From:                                 
Sent:                                  Thu, 11 Sep 2025 06:49:22 +0000
To:                                      
Cc:                                      
Subject:                             RE: CGG Regia MSS EP [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi . 
 
I spoke with  about the slide you provided and the text CGG propose to include to 
address OMR letter 1.2. From what we can see, you seem to have understood the issue 
correctly. The proposed changes acknowledge and link the potential for an unplanned release 
of fuel to impact upon First Nations peoples’ ability to exercise certain native title 
rights/interests. 
 
The letter point raised Native title rights and fuel release as an example. Although we haven’t 
identified any other specific gaps, we’d encourage you to check and be satisfied that other 
potentially relevant pathways are clearly linked and cultural features are considered in those 
impact/risk assessments.  
 
Kind regards, 

  
 

 

Regulatory Operations | Geophysical Survey and Installation 

 

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T: (  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 
 

 

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to land and sea Country. 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's 
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 

 
 

OFFICIAL 
From: @klarite.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 September 2025 2:23 PM
To: @nopsema.gov.au>



Cc: @klarite.com.au>; klarite.com.au>
Subject: RE: CGG Regia MSS EP [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Thank you for the update. I will be on leave for the next three weeks, so it would be much appreciated if 
you could forward any advice to . 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 

 

 
, Klarite Pty Ltd  

  www.klarite.com.au  |  @klarite.com.au 

 
 

From: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 September 2025 12:24 PM
To: @klarite.com.au>
Cc: @klarite.com.au>
Subject: RE: CGG Regia MSS EP [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Many thanks for sharing this version of the slide.  I have forwarded to  She is out of the 
office this week so I will follow up with her when she returns. I’ll let you know if she has any 
feedback on how you’re interpreting the letter item or how you’re proposing to address it. 
 
Kind regards, 

  
 

 

Regulatory Operations | Geophysical Survey and Installation 

 

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

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
Sent: Friday, 29 August 2025 8:42 AM
To: @nopsema.gov.au>
Cc: @klarite.com.au>
Subject: CGG Regia MSS EP 
 
Hi  
 
Please find attached the higher resolution slide regarding the Native Title updates for forwarding to  
and  as discussed yesterday.  
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 Klarite Pty Ltd  

 |  www.klarite.com.au  |  @klarite.com.au 

 
 
 




